SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Agenda

Board of Directors Meeting
1655 Front Street
Oceano, California 93445

Wednesday, January 5, 2011 at 6:00 PM

Board Members Agencies

Tony Ferrara, Chairman City of Arroyo Grande

Jim Hill, Vice Chairman Oceano Community Services District
Bill Nicolls, Director City of Grover Beach

Alternates

Jim Guthrie, Director City of Arroyo Grande

Vacant, Director Oceano Community Services District
Robert Mires, Director City of Grover Beach

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 6:00PM
2.  ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2011

3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

This public comment period is an invitation to members of the community to present comments,
thoughts, or suggestions on matters not scheduled on this agenda. Comments should be limited to
those matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District. The Brown Act restricts the Board
from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda. In response to your comments,
the Chairman or presiding Board Member may:

e Direct staff to assist or coordinate with you.

e It may be the desire of the Board to place your issue or matter on a future Board agenda.

Please adhere to the following procedures when addressing the Board:
e Comments should be limited to 3 minutes or less.
e Your comments should be directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual
Board members.
e Slanderous, profane or personal remarks against any Board Member, Staff or member of
the audience shall not be permitted.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the posting of this
agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document will be available for
public review in the offices of the Oceano CSD a member agency. 1655 Front Street, Oceano, California. Consistent with the Americans with
Disabilities Act and California Government Code §54954.2, requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced
public meeting by contacting the District Administrator or Administrative Assistant at 805-544-4011.



SSLOCSD Agenda 01-05-11

4.

10.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is
recommended for approval unless noted. Any member of the public who wishes to comment on
any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Any Board Member may request that any item
be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to permit discussion or change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

4a. Review and Approval of Minutes of December, 15, 2010 Meeting

4b. Review and Approval of Warrants

4c. Plant Superintendent's Report to be distributed at meeting

BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS:

A. CENTRIFUGE 2A, BROUGH CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS PAYMENT
NO. 2 AND CHANGE ORDER NO. 3
Staff recommends the Board approve Progress Payment No. 2 to Brough Construction, Inc.
in the amount of $65,256.75 which includes Change Order No. 3. in the amount of
$18,700.00.

B. PRESCRIPTION AND OVER-THE-COUNTER DRUG DISPOSAL FLYER
Staff recommends the Board approve the informational flyer to be placed in sewer bills

C. UPDATE ON DECEMBER 19,2010 FLOOD EVENT
Staff recommends the Board receive presentation by Staff regarding events during flood
event, damage and spill assessment.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION ITEM (GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.9 (A)
Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Case: Mascolo v SSLOCSD Case # CV100744

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION, REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
a. Miscellaneous Oral Communications
= Discussion of public records requests procedures and project engineering services.
b. Miscellaneous Written Communications

ADJOURNMENT



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Memorandum

To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Adminz‘stmt@f/
Date: January 5, 2011

Subject:  Election of Board officers for calendar year 2011

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board elect officers for the calendar year 2011.

Discussion:
At the beginning of each calendar year it is customary to elect officers of the Board.

At this time it would be appropriate to elect officers for the positions of Board Chairman and Vice
Chairman.

The officers for the calendar year of 2010 were as follows:

Chairman Tony Ferrara
Vice Chairman Vern Dahl (now vacant)

Nominations should first be taken for the office of Chairman; nominations do not require a second. After
there are no further nominations, a motion should be made and seconded to close nominations. A vote is
then taken for each candidate. The candidate receiving the most votes, and a majority of votes of the
quorum present, is elected to office. The same process should be followed to elect a Vice Chairman.



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT
Oceano Community Services District
1655 Front Street
Oceano, CA 93445

Minutes of Wednesday, December 15, 2010

6:00 P.M.
ROLL CALL
Present: Chairman Tony Ferrara, City of Arroyo Grande; Director Jim Hill, Oceano
Community Services District; Director Bill Nicolls, City of Grover Beach.
Others in Attendance: John Wallace, District Administrator; Tom Zehnder, District
Engineer; Mike Seitz, District Counsel; Jeff Appleton, Plant
Superintendent.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON AGENDA

Mr. Raffaele Montemurro from Arroyo Grande stated that one of the newly seated Oceano
Community Services District Board Members, Ms. Carol Henson, attended the Sanitation
District’s December 1st meeting and was disappointed that Pamela Dean was the OCSD
representative on the Board that date. He reported that Ms. Henson was upset because she felt she
should have been the OCSD representative because she had been sworn in to the OCSD Board and
would have been able to report back to that Board regarding the evenings’ proceedings while Ms.
Dean would not. Mr. Montemurro expressed his opinion that Ms. Henson was owed a letter of
apology from the Sanitation District Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of December 1, 2010.

B. Review and Approval of Warrants.
C. Review of Current Financial Statements (November 30, 2010)
D. Plant Superintendent’s Report

Chairman Ferrara asked for public comment regarding any consent agenda item.

Director Hill requested that the consent agenda items be acted on individually as he would not be
able to vote regarding the minutes and he had comments regarding the warrants.

It was moved by Director Nicolls, seconded by Chairman Ferrara to approve the minutes of
December 1, 2010 as presented. Motion carried with Director Hill abstaining from voting
due to absence.

Director Hill questioned the Wallace Group invoice with regards to the line item for Major Budget
Items.

Administrator Wallace replied that the charges incurred were for Major Budget Item expenses
previously approved through the 2010/11 budget process and through subsequent Board
authorizations for projects. He added that detailed invoices for all warrants are available for
review at the meetings.



SSLOCSD 12/15/10 Minutes

Director Hill stated that his specific question was whether the engineering services performed by

Wallace Group for individual projects were included in the budget amount as a line item or just
assigned.

Administrator Wallace replied that the work performed by Wallace Group is approved through
directions from the Board and the overall contract the District has with the Wallace Group. The
majority of the work entails smaller projects with major engineering work contracted out to other
engineering firms such as Kennedy/Jenks Consultants.

Director Hill also questioned the amount charged for operations projects by the Wallace Group.

Administrator Wallace replied that this line item is for a variety of miscellaneous services related
to the daily operations of the plant.

It was moved by Director Nicolls, seconded by Chairman Ferrara to approve the warrants
as presented. Motion carried with Director Hill voting no.

It was moved by Director Nicolls, seconded by Director Hill to approve item 3C Current
Financial Statements and item 3D Plant Superintendent’s Report as presented. Motion
carried by unanimous vote.

4. BOARD ACTION ON INDIVIDUAL ITEMS
A. Review and Potential Changes to the District Record Keeping Policy Regarding
Recordings.

Counsel Seitz stated that at the meeting of December 1, 2010, Chairman Ferrara requested
that the Board review the District’s policy regarding maintaining of electronic recordings
of the District meetings.

The law requires that the recordings be kept for a minimum of thirty days after the
recording. The official policy of the District has been to use the written minutes as the
official record after they have been reviewed and approved by the Board.

Chairman Ferrara stated that he brought this issue up due to the general sense of
heightened public scrutiny. He expressed his opinion that the recordings should be
maintained beyond the required minimum time.

Director Hill agreed and suggested the recordings be kept for a period of 60 days after
Board approval.

Counsel Seitz stated that if it is the Board’s intent to increase the time the recordings are
kept in order to ensure the accuracy of the written record it should be so noted.

It was moved by Director Hill, seconded by Director Nicolls to establish a policy to
maintain the voice recordings of District meetings for a period of sixty days after
Board Approval of the written record in order to ensure and verify their accuracy.
Motion carried by unanimous vote.

B. Dewatering Pump Purchase

Administrator Wallace informed the Board that the District has several site drains located



SSLOCSD 12/15/10 Minutes

throughout the plant to transport rain and surface water back to the headworks so that
drainage does not leave the plant site. The site drain located in the front field areas has
experienced an unrepairable failure of one of the two pumps located there. The pumps are
critical to maintain sufficient site drainage which protects other more sensitive/critical
areas of the plant. Staff recommends the Board approve the purchase of Goulds % hp
submersible pump for BC Pump Sales and Service for the quoted price of $1,091.16.

It was moved by Director Hill, seconded by Director Nicolls to approve the purchase
of a Goulds % hp submersible pump from BC Pump Sales and Service for their
quoted price of $1,091.16. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

5. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
A. Miscellaneous Oral Communications

Administrator Wallace reported that the District has a new representative from the
Regional Water Board, Mr. Matt Keeling.

He also reported that three current Plant Operators will be testing in order to become
certified as a Laboratory Analyst after the first of the year. He added that the District is
doing well with regards to Laboratory cost savings as projected.

B. Miscellaneous Written Communications

Director Nicolls presented the Board an article for their information from the LA Times
published this date which references conflict of interest.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
There were no public comments at this time.

7. CLOSED SESSION ITEM

The Board convened into closed session in order to conference with legal counsel pursuant
to Govt. Code 54956.86: Complaint involving information protected by federal law and
Govt. Code 54956.9(b): anticipated litigation — 1 case.

8. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
District Counsel Seitz announced that no reportable action was taken in closed session.

9. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned at
approximately 6:30 p.m.

THESE MINUTES ARE DRAFT AND NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT

WARRANT REGISTER

1/5/2011
ISSUED TO PURCHASE/SERVICE §| INV.#/SERVICE PERIOD | WARRANT NO.ll ACCT || ACCT BRKDN TOTAL

AIRGAS WEST WELDING SUPPLIES 103748952 010511-5247f 7032 132.00 132.00
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL ELASTOMERIC COUPL 85740102 48| 8030 133.02 133.02
ARAMARK UNIFORMS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 545544383 5526277 49) 7025 527.70 527.70

5508068
ATET TELEPHONE SERVICE 50f 7011 428.05 428.05
BC PUMP GOULDS PUMP 24940° 51] 8060 1,091.16 1,091.16
BILL NICOLLS BOARD SERVICE DEC 52) 7075 200.00 200.00
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 59973 058380 058021 53§ 8050 17,826.54 17,826.54

058022
BROUGH CONSTRUCTION 05MBI06 CENTRIFUGE PROG PAY 2 541 20/8065 65,256.75 65,256.75
CA INDUSTRIAL RUBBER GASKETS T-007997 55| 8030 495.02 495.02
CALM CLEAR&CONNECTED EMPLOYEE CLASS MASCOLO 56| 7079 165.00 165.00
CALPERS MEDICAL EMPLOYEE MED JAN 57§ 6010 10,015.60 10,015.60
CARQUEST VEHICLE BATTERY 454404 58) 8032 106.51 106.51
EARTH SYSTEMS PACIFIC 05MBI06 CENTRIFUGE 235942 59] 20/8065 2,161.50 2,161.50
ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYTICAL j05MBI06 CENTRIFUGE 13791 60} 20/8065 354.88 354.88
FED EX SHIPPING 329 86084 267 48618 61] 8045 48.14 216.43

32169857 8060 168.29
FISHER SCIENTIFIC LAB SUPPLIES 8674763 62§ 8040 111.44 111.44
GAS SYSTEMS LLC COGEN MAINT 1ST QTR 651 63] 7097 7,373.50 7,373.50
GRAINGER MISC SUPPLIES 9409233682 64} 8035 41.40 41.40
HACH COMPANY LAB SUPPLIES 7029509 65] 8040 27.04 27.04
INTERSTATE BATTERIES CART BATTERY 100002910 66] 8032 108.70 108.70
JIM HILL BOARD SERVICE DEC 67] 7075 100.00 100.00
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE |LEGAL FEES MASCOLQ} 125373 68] 7071 2,781.00 2,781.00
LINC DELIVERY DELIVERY SERVICE NOV 69| 8040 200.00 200.00
LOUIE'S CRANE SERVICE REMOVE GRINDER 7503 70] 8060 260.00 260.00
NEXTEL CELL PHONE SERVICE 205201234-065 71} 7013 75.53 75.53
OCsD BILLING SERVICE ANNUAL 72y 7074 4,930.00 4,930.00
PAMELA DEAN BOARD SERVICE DEC 73} 7075 100.00 100.00
PG&E SERVICE DEC 741 7091 8,302.37 8,302.37
POLYDYNE, INC CLARIFLOC 575063 575090 75§ 8050 6,801.35 6,801.35
ENVIRO HEALTH SLO COUNTY |HAZ MAT PERMIT 72702 76| 7068 690.99 690.99
AGT PERMIT 73869
SAN LUIS POWERHOUSE TROUBLE SHOOT GEN 27766 77| 8060 306.40 306.40
SANTA MARIA DIESEL MISC SUPPLIES 8529 7662 78| 8030 208.46 208.46
SIEMENS PROBE CLEANER 9000096387 79] 8030 193.12 193.12
STANLEY CONVERGENT SEC  |SECURITY 7896331 80| 7014 62.20 62.20
STATE FUND COMPENSATION JWORK COMP DEC 81} 6080 2,605.47 2,605.47
SUPERIOR QUALITY COPIERS  |JANNUAL SERV 2011 37132 82) 7015 907.58 907.58
COPY CHARGES 37131

SURFACE PUMPS, INC PUMP SERVICE 0088647 83| 8030 290.50 290.50
THOMA ELECTRIC ELEC SERVICE 103773 84) 8060 340.00 340.00
TONY FERRARA BOARD SERVICE DEC 85) 7075 200.00 200.00
TITAN INDUSTRIAL |MISC SUPPLIES 1043683 1043747 86| 8030 117.08 322.70

1043844 8056 205.62
USA BLUEBOOK SLUDGE JUDGE Il 300025 87| 8040 167.34 167.34
SUB TOTAL 136,617.25 136,617.25
PAYROLL PPE 12/17/10 21,442.13 21,442.13
GRAND TOTAL 158,059.38 158,059.38

We hereby certify that the demands numbered serially from 010511-5247 to 010511-5287 together with the supporting evidence

have been examined, and that they comply with the requirements of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION

DISTRICT. The demands are hereby approved by motion of the SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT,

together with warrants authorizing and ordering the issuance of checks numbered identically with the particular demands and

warrants.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Chairman

Board Member

DATE:

Board Member

Secretary




SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Administrator
Date: January 5, 2011 Meeting

Subj ect: New Centrifuge 2A, Brough Construction Progress Payment No. 2 and Change Order No. 3

Recommendation:

Approve Progress Payment No. 2 to Brough Construction, Inc. in the amount of $65,256.75 which includes
Change Order No. 3. in the amount of $18,700.00.

Funding:
The FY 2010-11 Budget includes the Major Budget Item 05 MBI 06 — New Centrifuge 24 — in the amount of
$1,104,422.

Brough Construction was retained by a September 1, 2010 Board action for the lump sum amount of

$827,134.00 to provide construction services for the project. The revised contract amount after Change Orders
1,2 and 3 is $872,427.86.

Expenditures to date exl;)l:::i(;:sges Totals

Budget | § 1,104,422.00 $ - $ 1,104,422.00

Equipment Expenditures | $ - $ - $ -
Design expenditures | $ 44.863.51 $ - $ 44,863.51
Construction expenditures | $ 109,906.86 $ 72,507.50 $  182,414.36
PG&E Utility Services | § 15,659.32 3 - b 15,659.32
CA expenditures | $ 34,769.03 $ - $ 34,769.03
Retainage $ (10,990.69) $ (7,250.75) $  (18,241.44)
Spending to date | 3 194,208.03 $ 65,256.75 $  259,464.78
Balance to Complete | §$ 910,213.97 $ 65,256.75 $ 844,957.22




Staff Report — January 5, 2010 Meeting — New Centrifuge 24, Brough Construction Progress Payment No. 2
Page 2

Discussion:

Monthly progress payment No. 2 includes payment for working days 50 through 81 on work associated with
this contract. Based upon the work that has been completed by Brough, Staff believes this payment is
equivalent to the amount of work performed during this period. Tasks and percentage complete are listed in
the table below. Staff has closely monitored work performed under this contract and believes the invoice
reflects the actual work performed by Brough Construction.

oy ) ) oo Contract % Cost This
Item Description Quantity | Unit Unit Price Amount Complete Period
Earthwork &
Grading: Clearing,
Grubbing and Prep 1 LS $32,900.00 | $ 32,900.00 100% $ 4,935.00
Site for Building
Construction
New Concrete o
Building Slab 1620 SF $20.00 | $ 32,400.00 2% $ 600.00
Reinforced Concrete o
Retaining / Bin Wall 147 LF $440.00 | $ 64,680.00 75% $ 33,000.00
Lré-Engineered 1 LS | $54,840.00 | $ 54,840.00 | 10% |$ 5.484.00
Metal Building
4 g;;i?figego 50 | LF $31.00 | § 1,550.00 | 100% |$ 1,550.00
Local Power 5
Distribution Panel 1 LS $14,770.00 | $ 14,770.00 5% $ 738.50
Power and
Comn&ﬁi’gtmm 1 LS $20,400.00 | $ 20,400.00 5% $  1,020.00
(H&M Building)
Power and
Com%‘iiﬁgnom 1 LS $32,400.00 | $ 32,400.00 | 20% |$ 6.480.00
(To New Building)
A“e_r%aetg:t?éighem 17 |DAY |  $1,100.00 | $ 18,700.00 | 100% |$ 18,700.00
Sub-total
doh . datd) $ 172,507.50
Retainage (10%) §  (7,250.75)
Total $  65,256.75

Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $18,700.00 is submitted for payment for dewatering required during
trenching and backfilling of the retaining wall. Dewatering was an alternate bid item not included in the base
contract price.

Staff recommends approval of Progress Payment No.2 including Change Order No. 3 in the amount of
$72,507.50. A 10% retainage is withheld resulting in a net payable amount of $65,256.75.



Staff Report — January 5, 2010 Meeting — New Centrifuge 24, Brough Construction Progress Payment No. 2
Page 3

Locating and Placing Building Drain Lines



Staff Report — January 5, 2010 Meeting — New Centrifuge 24, Brough Construction Progress Payment No. 2
Page 4

Stripping Forms and Compacting Backfill



South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District

CENTRIFUGE 2A BUILDING

SSLOCSD

PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE NO. 2

OVWNER: ONTRACTOR. SERIOD OF ESTHIATE
SSLUCSD Brough Construction. inc. FROM _12/01/10 TO_12/3%2010
CONTRAGT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ! . ESTIMATE
s Ownir Approval Amount 1. Original Contract ) e 5 82713400
i Tate Adaitions  Deductions 2. Change Orders ) s 45293 88
1 f2rzot0 |18 90614313, Revised Confract {1+ $ B7242786
E 19}‘1 ;2310 5 2?)5£}QYG§ SR i s i s ~
3 115/207 1 L 4. Work Completed” (Inct, CCO work;) 18 18241436
: 5. Stored Materials N $ -
e 2 T &. ‘Subtotal (4 * 5) e o $ 18241438
. i Retainagethisperiod s 725078
18, Previous Payments §  108,806.86
) {8 Amount Due (1-11-11] § 6525675
....... ST R X a?i?ﬂ?ﬁ.bfeaﬁ‘j.ﬁ?}’if? attachﬁrj R
1s 4520000 s R 3
3 45293 86
CONTRACT TIME
O Senedule &0 ves
; 1 Ne
CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR
The undersigned Contracior certfies tha! {0 the best of they

The undersigned certifies that the work has besn
knowleage information and believe tr

carefully inspeciad and U e best of therr kng

paymen: estmate has been completes in and belef, the guantities shown n
rorrect ang the work has been pert

ordance wit

ontrast &

and tha! ail

amdunishave e

H the contract documents

ssueg ana payme

payment st

Y Rgren 5 oW Que

CONTRACIOR BR’QUGPI CONSTRUCTION, INC.
ABY | ooa Mo

i s
& fin Gwoer SSUOCSD
sraizer (AL éﬁ
N . o e a5 ot A S b A o
k- T A0 ST '

Date

¥ i

WALLACE GROUP-.




%S 05°8€L ~ $|s00 05°8€L $| % |oooiyL m‘oo.ot‘.«; s1 b (8vZLN3D-gSW) [aued uonnqusiq Jomod [eo0] e
%0 - s - - $ %0 | 000020} $ 100°002'0L$ S b sooueuspnddy g [aued A4A ‘dwing paa4 obpnis | e¢
. %0 - N ) - $ %0 | 0000v'9  $]00°00¥'9$ | ST L I Bunsix3 ynm | mca_n_ / $92[BD M3N JO UJ-BlL z€
%0 - $1 - - $ %0 00°05€'9 $ |00°06€9% S L Buidid m%aw frelodwa] p sdwnd a6pnig am_oaeﬁ Le
%0 B | D $| %o |oooozz  $|oooozs | v3 } ~anen Bnid Lyl | oe
%0 - $| - 0 000022 $|0000L°1$ v3 €l .9 |
SOABA 9 Uaall SOAIBA 7 OAI - SOAlBA MO
T %0 ) s| o 0005k S |000688 | V3 | G | CoUAOUGSMULE SORBALYONITSSABANMEN | 6
%0 - 8 - - $ %0  |0000¥TT ~ $loooov'zes | va L i (1) Jopu9 aurt-uj | g8z
) %0 - 8 - - $ 0 1 00°000° E ) @ 8 @8 6e$ | va | ¢ i (¢) sdwnd paag w@m:_m ;mz | vse
%0 5 $| - = $ 0 000ty $ (0070871 v3 € s|ejsepad dwnd meN 1z
%0 - R o $ %0 | 0000€'E $ |00°00€'€$ s1| B Bunss| aunssald buidid 4
| %0 R 1 S B $ %0 [0000eT  $loo00EeS | S1 b somous Ajebes uoflels ysemoAg uopeuiquod | 2
%0 - $| - = $ %0 00'68/ ¢ [00G8.$ S L ur-e1L sjoyuepy Buidid ejeusD vz
- . _ . ‘ - saAleA Buipnjou| Jejepn a|gelod
%0 $ $ 0 00°0%0°} $ 00913 41 G9 PUNOID 00ay Odid [991S PZIVENIED £5Y LSV ) £z
- N 0 o . | seAleA Buipnjoul Jolep algelod | .
%0 $ $ 0 00°0£6 $ [00°29% 41 Gl PUNOJD A0 Bdid 19915 POZIUENIES) £5Y INLSY .2 2z
0 - 4 - ; . mm>_m> Buipniou| J83eAA
o 70 B - - llw\ - I $ o\\\ ..oo,Wo‘o‘\ WE 00 mww\\l‘l. =l i ce ] m._nEOn_ coZ .m w_QEOn_ Uc:OLmLGUcD ow m_:_umr_ow Om/nl_ JW \\\_‘\N
6 } R _ SOAlBA m:_u:_oc_ BEIIVY
- ‘\oo - - \W\ - $ o B ww ‘S‘WW a wo‘mw\,&l: xm._. i ‘%m PIGEIO-UON @ 8|qeIod punoibiepun 08 8INPeUdS DA w2 som
%001 00056} $]001 00°0S5'L $ 001 00°0GG'} $|00'1€$ 41 05 adid Jou] doig B uleIQ 00| 08 BINPAYS DAd .» 6l
%0 R 1 = ) $ 0  |o00980't  $|00EKSLS EL Z saAle/ Buipnjou) adid e6pnis |g paurisseI9 e | 8
%0 5 $| - s $ 0 00°0v2'2 $ [00°95$ 47 oy  |enleA Buipnjou| adid uieiq 8enua)d 08 INPauds OAd W9 | L
%0 B $| - - $ 0 00'029'9L $ |00'269% 41 | Ol | searABupnjoul adid bpnis |g peui ssei .9 | 9b
%L 00°006 $]0z0 - $ 0 00°0S0°€L $ |00°G¥$ 47 062 ulelq uLo)S g uleiq eenua) Joj adid G€ HAS OAd .8 | SH
%0 - sl - |- 8| %0 |o000s  §looooss | s1| L ~ Buoeig pue bupeld ‘Buesus ‘Buous | vh
%0 - $ % # $ 0 00°0v2'6€ $100¢CL$ 48 0/2¢€ Buiyoled / Buined jleydsy €l
- N - ; . gt suonosuuo) buidid pejeloossy
%0 $ $ %0 00°000'¥€ $100°000'v€$ ST L ' UONE|IE1SU| '3 LUONE20[aY SBNUIUBY JUNOW-PINS 4’
%01 00't8%'G $|0L0 00't8%'S $ %01 00°0¥8'%S $ |00°0¥8'7S$ S b Buip|ing [ejow paisaulbus-ald Ll
R %0 ] $| - - $ %0 | 00008'€l  $|00008'€EL$ | V3 | | (1) Joog dn-joy Buiping wo selep poold | 804
%0 I ) N $ 0 |0002LbL  $]00098'Gs | VI “ o (2) s100pue Bupiing uo sejen uoo_m | voi
%0 . 5 S $ o Bmmmm 805298 411 0k lempoodnno | 6
] %9. oosri'er  $| ~100°000°€E $| 006. |00089'v9  $ |00°0v¥$ |EL Lyl B e L :_m / m: oy Sja10u0] padlojuley | 8
%0 - $1 - B $ 0 00°0€L'S ¢ |05'6% ES 0vS HOMIE|4 9J2IOUOD PBDIOJUIDY MBN L
%0 - I $ 0 |ooosi's  ¢losel$ | 4S | o082 Aemanug sjelouo) peoiojuiey MeN | 9
%2 00°009 $ 1200 00009 ¢ 0¢ 00'00%'2€ $ |00°02$ 4S | 0z9L qe|S BuIpiing 81910U0D PaSIOJUISY MaN S
0 00°006" $ | oo 00°s€6" $| % 00°006* $ |00006'z€$ q uoganssUeg) BUlpn 46}
\00,9 o Nm\ ) b R .mmm v oSk I m wm‘ | oomzmw:l S ) F a)g daud pue mc_nn:@..mc‘:mw_b :Buipel 9 Ylomypes \‘w‘
%00} 000092  §joot - $ %0 001009 $ [o0009Z | ST b NS VPRGSO, 1D Aoning S
%05 00°00€'S $1050 G $ %0 00°009'0} $ {00°009°04$ ST } sjesodsiq pue [eAowey ‘uonioweq 109f0ld | z
%09 000068} $ {090 - $ %0 00°005" L€ $ |00°005°LES S ) dn ues|D pue uojezijiqowaq ‘Uonezl|iqo L
o LNNOWY ALILNYNO INNOWY ALILNYNO AINNOWY 301dd LINN LINN ALIINVYND LIy .
AANNOD Y% 31vad OL TV.LOL aold3d SIHL LOVH.LNOD TYNIDINO NOILAIHOSI WaL! 43

"ONI ‘NOILONYLSNOD HDONO¥E

Jousiqg uonejues Ajunog odsiqo sin ues yynos

vz ebnjnpuay -

C 'ON - AVd SS3d90dd




G1'962°G9 $ :ddV SIHL AVd L3N
GL'0S2'L $ IvioLl
R SIVIY3LVYIN
$ VIN Y/N a3”0.S
G/ 052" L $ %01 05°/05°2. a3131dnNoD
A3NIvL3d INIOH3Ad J1vd OL AHOM
JOVNIVLIY
I 98'22v'2L8 $ 1SOO NOILONYLSNOD 1V1OL
B %¢EE 98°€62'SY $ L 00°00.2°81 $ 98°¢62'SY $ SHUIAYO IONVHO LOVHLINOD V1Ol dns 5
_%00L  ]00°002%8L  $[00LL |oo0028L  $ L1 [0000.8L  §]0000L°L§  [shep | /| _(sAep /}) Buusiemaq Op# Weyl pig ejewally| €
%001 00'00S'Zz  $|o0sz | - . ¢ 0 |00005'/z  $|0000L'L$  |shep| Gz _ (shep 52) Buusiemaq op# Wl pig SjEWRlY| g
%001 (¥17906) $1001 - 4 0 (r1°906) $ [(v1°906) $] S 3 pIjneA Jojpaid| L
LNNOWY ALLLINYNO LNNOWY ALIINVND LNNOWY 30Idd LINN LINN | ALIINYND
3137dW0D % TR RS SHIAHO FONVYHO LOVHINOD
%¢€C 00°002°9% $ ~| 00°00.°8L $ 00700099 $ IvLiOLl
N ; R e e (skep
%0. 000029y $ |00°cy 000048} $ Ll 00°000°99 $ [00°00L°LS AVA 09 1EPUBIED 09 UO Paseg) JSIEM PUNoIS Buisiemad (0}4
(SAVA ¥YANITYO 09 NO LNNOWY ALLINYNO LNNOWY ALLINYND INNOWY J01Md LINN LINN | ALILNVND (HOM )
a3sve) 31T 1IN00 % WYNOILIGQY WILNSLOd) 3INAIHOS QIF LTV - NOILOs3a waLt | 338
31vd OL W.LOL QON3d SIHL LOVHLINOD TYNIDINO
%L 0s0zl'LEL $ 05°208°¢S $ 00'vEL‘LE8 $ Iviol
- - . A . Jaued
%0 $ $ 0 0000t L1 $ (00°0.5$ v3 0z Kedsiq uo p,bey se suseiog soydels ielsu ‘ubiseq V6¢
%0 |- $| - - ~ $§| %0  |0000020+  $|00°000'20LS | ST ! _ WolsAs yavOsS 1SaL pue ||elsu| ‘ubiseq 6¢
~ %00L | 00°00S'LL $]00L - $ %0 | 00°005°L $ 100005+ S1 b _ Aiddng eys |eouoe|3 U 33O SIN0IeY 8¢
. R - CAAA A Buip|ing abnjua) meN
%0 $ $ %0 00°000°Z} $ |00°000°21$ s b B BUTIA 5 SPLG, SUCTEB(AWIES § 6wt | 5
A . — — —— Bulpiing ebnyuued meN 03 saxog [Ind
%02 00087 9 $1020 00°08¥'9 $ %0¢ 00°00% ¢ce $ |00°00¥'2ES g1 l BURSIXT - BULIV, 9 SHNPUOD SUOREIIUNWILIOYD ' JOMOd 9
el . " " B (Buipjing Buixiy pue BunesH) sexog |INd
%S 00°020°k $1500 00020’} $ %S 00'00%'02 $ [00°00%'02$ S L pUE SHNPUOD) BUNSIXT - BULIAL SUOREDIUNWLIOD g JBMOd Ge




5

4 Printz Road
ARR

ROYD GRANDE CA 53420

805-488-7779
B805-473-247% Fax

*** Contract Invoice ***

Invoice No: 100332
Invoice Date: 1272072010

=

Estimate No:
Completed Thru:
Owner Job No:

N
R
W

fod b s
Lol
(RN Y]
BN
D
ot
L]

<
<o
(98}
Wl

Contract: 10033 Centrifuge 2A Building Proiect
£ g ]

ERREETATSY
5,000
an i ann
00 4.000
0 4o

YR YA

N oI 1ILAD AN b B
Rl 36,700 16148.00 75 0

{ K h A oo £

0 0 0.0 0

H i {

RV N Vo

2 e £

U U

3 04
6 5454

i I i 5
R e

Fa

¥ i

S 0

V3 56,

9 4PV & F 30000 1550 0.00 5

2"PVC Sch D Undery 3 F 8.0000 2400

21 VR Se F 8. £08.40 i 6

27 2"ASTM A8 2. 930.00 G 0

23 § 5. 104000 0.00 &

24 785, 785.00 g a

7% 230,00 0.00 t
27 4440

288
298 EA 17
EA 72

(¥

Lowe }

o}
P




L svz 1 m-j wra

. 100332
To District © 1272072010

Estimate No: 1003
Completed Thru: 1273
Owner Job No: 1003

ol
e BN

[

atrifuge 2A Building Pro

3 oanT en
53,8 Gl

-

(a2
oy

[
b ol
<Py

=

2

S

Wt
5

o

; 7Y A7 an
GiL, 801,00

Work Completed To-Date: 182 .414 36
Less Retention: 18,241 44

Less Previous Bi 216 .
urrent Payment Due: 65,256,




SECTION 00557 - CHANGE ORDER

Contract Changer Order No. 003 Date: December 20, 2010

e — — Engineer's No. 0026-0506
CONTRAN TiT E. CENTRIFUGE NO 2A

CONTRACTQR Erougﬁ FOnSLrLJCIfn . Inc,

’EQCR’DT'ON OF CHANGF NET CHA! JGE

Alternative Bid Schedule —~ Dewatering has been determined to be 5 S‘ 0.00

required. This change order covers the number of days that dewatering
has been implemented during this progress billing period. Further

dewatering may be required and wiil be requested in ar additional

change order.

NET CHANGE IN (JONTR/&CT PRICE

W é

$ 827.134.00
Tma,F Fevious | na,;ges $ 26,5%3.00
Amount of this Change $ 18,700.00
New Contract Total % 872,427 86
Change in Contract Time -0- days

This document wili become a supplement to the Contract and all provisions will apply hereto.

G Ttheun. I o o

Recommended by ENG 'N‘hER Date
2P z
WZ’»«.,-———— f/ «g,—,,‘ W e A /Z 7
Apstoved by CONTRACTOR Daté L
Approved by DISTRICT Date
CHANGE ORDER

June 2010

s A
V-~

Page G0557-1



(Release Form 1)

Conditional Waiver and Release

reserved by the

Upon Progress Payment

is re

ih
L8

b4
Lo

alls
o3

-~

it

or hond

B g

4

b 46



(Release Form 2)

Unconditional Waiver and Release
Upon Progress Payment

nd has received a progress paymen
guipment or mazer‘ ial furnished
Sﬂxeé;. t!(}m D?SL(YC“:

ding Project

OCEAND, (A

iy
o

any mechanic's lien, stop notice or bond right

3
per
W e

u h bove “zv‘;@?’n_{%ﬁ job to the following extent.

a aym ; rwm«x equipment or materia 1ish

S ist /2010 only and does not coy re
1

oy

193]

: extras furn sheﬁ ’}ef&r& th

e @

Xirs Ptems atie r
: hed ten &
parties prior & release date are d
Ly reserved by the claimant in this release 1is rele
5t notice, or bond right shall not otherwise affec
rignts netween parties to the contract based upon A
o

f :
the contract, or the right of the undersigned to
1abor, Qpr"iiﬁ‘ﬁ equipment, or material covered y oL
labor, services, egquipment or material was not ¢o pensated by

Inc
3 f
e
Y i
Title ',w{?

Notice: This document waives rights unconditionally and states that you have been
paid for giving up those rights. This document is enforceable against you i
you sign it, even if you have not been paid. If you have not been paid, use a
conditional release form.

Note: U has important legal consequences: ¢ ‘\”w% tation with an
encouraged with r{f:&pmz o 1ts use or modification. This
ended to meet the requirements of California Civil Code
2{(?} (23 as of January 1, 1994,

C:*ﬁ‘



N SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors
From: John Wallace, District Administrato
Date: January 05, 2011

Subject: Update on the December 19" Storm and Plant Operations

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Board receive this report as well as a verbal update and presentation at the
January 5, 2010 Board meeting

Funding:

The District’s cost resulting from storm damage is currently being evaluated in anticipation of partial
offset funding from CAL EMA. The County’s recent proclamation of an emergency will qualify the
District for up to 75% of our losses. The State has now requested that the area be designated as a Federal
emergency area. If that is accepted, the District will be eligible for additional funding from the Federal
Government.

Discussion:

In addition to internal updating and cost analysis, Staff is providing a report as required by the Standard
Provisions attached to the District’s Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) Order No. R3-2009-0046.
The report is due to the Water Board on Monday January 3, 2010 to satisfy the reporting requirement
contained in the District’s WDR.

This report will contain

1. A chronological description and timing of events that lead up to and followed the Sunday
morning, December 19, 2010, sewage spill/overflow event;

2. Staffing levels at the District’s Wastewater Treatment WWTP (WWTP) and actions taken

between Saturday morning, December 18, 2010, and the time the WWTP was fully operational

and in compliance with the WDRs;

All available wastewater flow data (both influent and effluent) for this time period;

An estimate of the sewage spill volume and duration; and

5. A summary of proposed actions, upgrades, repairs, etc. required to protect the headworks influent
pump station from future failures as a result of flooding.

:b.UJ

storm event 12-19-2010.docx



Summary of Incident

A significant rain event on December 18th and the morning of December 19th with a total rainfall
accumulation of 5.14 inches of rain fell at the OCSD water yard located on 19" Street in Oceano between
1 am on Sat the 18th and 6 pm on Sun the 19th. In addition a rainfall station located near the intersection
of Halcyon and Highway One — Station KDYCAOCE2 measured 4.7 inches. This rain event resulted in
stormwater levels increasing in the lagoon to the west of the WWTP as well as ponding in the WWTP
itself. As levels rose, the stormwater encroached into the northern boundary of the WWTP, while
flooding the adjacent neighborhood. This caused the area around the emergency generator building to
pond up to approximately one foot deep with stormwater.

Due to a short in the alarm conductor, a generator fail alarm which is a common trouble alarm was
initiated at 07:11on the 19", It is likely that water entering the conduit, either due high ground water
levels or ponding in the area, caused the conductor to short.

The high rainfall amounts in the region resulted in a significant increase in Inflow and Infiltration (1&I)
into the District’s trunk sewer system and the Member Agencies (MA’s- Arroyo Grande, Grover Beach,
and Oceano Community Services District) collection systems. It is also plausible but cannot be confirmed
that some District or Member Agency manhole(s) may have been lifted by unknown persons to allow
accumulated stormwater to drain into the collection system. The net result was very high influent flows
hitting the WWTP on the morning of December 19" These flows were 50% higher than any flows
experienced since I&I work was completed several years ago. Typically the plant sees a 0.25-0.50 MGD
increase in influent flow during a normal rain event while during a very heavy rain event the plant could
see a 2.0 MGD increase in flow from a normal flow of 2-3 MGD to a total flow of 5.0 MGD. The rain
event on the 19™ resulted in a measured influent flow in excess of 7.4 MGD.

Apparently due to water in the electrical conduits feeding the influent pumps the motor on Influent Pump
#4 shorted out. This resulted in the electrical breaker feeding the #4 pump motor tripping, as well as
tripping the main breaker that feeds all four influent pumps and other plant equipment. As a result, all
four influent pumps stopped pumping at 10:26 am.

On site Staff started the emergency diesel-powered influent pump within minutes. It was immediately
discovered that the pump discharge valve located in the headworks was closed. Due to rising water and
the fact that the valve is physically located down in the headworks, staff was only able to open the valve
to approximately 1/3 of fully open before rising water submerged it. The headworks was subsequently
inundated to grade level with water from both the trunk system as well as stormwater runoff from the site.

As the trunk system backed up, Sewer System Overflows (SSOs) occurred at a number of locations where
the rim elevation of the manholes are less than 12.5 feet, beginning at approximately 11:00 AM. This
included two manholes within the WWTP and over a period of time, manholes on the trunk system on
Lakeside and Norswing, and manholes on the Oceano collection system in the Aloha, Honolulu and
Security Court areas.

Estimating the total volume of sewage spilled is extremely difficult due to the number of spill locations
coupled with the loss of the influent meter and circle chart recordings when the pumps stopped. The Plant
Superintendent initially assumed a worst case scenario and later filed spill reports with the Water Board
of 1.0MGD. However in order to quantify the volume of the spill as accurately as possible, District staff
has interviewed a number of residents, member agency staff and contractors that assisted with the incident
response and visually inspected the trunk and collection systems to obtain physical and visual evidence of
spill locations. This was coupled with incident data recorded during the event, plant flow data, an



analysis of the hydraulic grade in the trunk and collection system, trunk and collection system storage
capacity, manhole rim elevations, weather data, as well as standardized industry calculations specific to
quantifying manhole overflow quantities to initially arrive at an estimated volume of 110,000 gal of
overflow which was provided to the County Health Department. Given the review of the different
approaches to quantifying the spill volume coupled with the physical, technical and interview data, the
District is continuing to evaluate and quantify the estimated spill volume. As an added measure to ensure
as accurate quantity as possible the District is considering having the designer of the District’s plant
Kennedy/Jenks provide a third party review of the spill estimates.

Emergency notifications were made to the required agencies, as required by the Districts’ Sewer System
Management Plan (SSMP), between 11:30 and 12:30. Also, the City of Pismo Beach was contacted to
obtain their portable diesel pump as well as an outside contractor to provide on site assistance. The
District owes a debt of gratitude to the City of Pismo Beach and their staff who responded to our
emergency and provided their large diesel pump for our use.

The headworks was pumped down with the District’s 1300 gpm trash pump to the point that at 14:30 the
diesel pump discharge valve was accessible and was opened completely. At approximately 17:00 staff
went out into the collection system and marked potential sewer overflow locations with traffic cones and
information about the sewage overflows and the need for the public to avoid contact with floodwater in
the area. At approximately 18:00 the Pismo diesel pump was running and pumping down the Grover
Beach leg of the trunk sewer. As the rain subsided, the District’s diesel influent pump was able to gain on
the influent flows and began pumping down the trunk system.

By 18:40 the headworks had been pumped down completely and personnel entered the pump room to
assess the situation and inspect all equipment. Although the conduits were filled with water, the electrical
conductors feeding the pumps were found to be in good condition. The motors for Influent Pumps #1 and
#2 were found to be damp while the Influent Pump #4 motor was found to have a short. Influent Pump #3
was found to be in operating condition and by 20:20 was restarted. Over this period of time the collection
and trunk system was restored to normal levels. It is unknown the exact time that all SSO’s ceased,
however for purposes of calculating SSO quantities the District has assumed between 21:00 and 22:00.

All influent pump motors were repaired and put back into service the next day, December 21*. All alarm
connections have been re-established and the plant now operates in normal mode. Until all alarms were
repaired and tested, the plant was staffed on a 24 hour. At this time, the plant is operating in a normal
mode.

Based upon an engineering analysis of the system hydraulics and physical data, it is apparent that the
SSOs occurred at those manholes most proximal to the District Treatment Plant with manhole rim
elevation below 12.50 ft in elevation. Of those calculated to have spilled during pump failure and
recovery, a total of eight (8) manholes were located within the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation
District trunk system, and eleven (11) manholes were located within the Oceano Community Services
District collection system.

The District is continuing to assess the corrective actions, upgrades, repairs and regulatory improvements
to the plant and to our emergency operations procedures. Attached for the Board’s review is a
preliminary draft of these actions. Staff will continue to refine and bring back to the Board additional and
more specific recommendations and information pertaining to budget impact.

Also attached for the Board’s information is a copy of the County Public Works’ powerpoint presented to
the Board of Supervisors at their update session on December 28",



Summary of County
Storm Events

December 18-22, 2010

Public Works Response

Storm Center - open for 35 hours

More than 150 calls received

61 field crews responded

24 office staff assisted

Rainfall Totals

Community Total (inches)

Shandon
Cambria
Atascadero
QOceano

Arroyo Grande
Santa Margarita
Los Osos

San Luis Obispo
Avila Beach
Nipomo

42
6.4
6.5
il
7.6
8.0
8.2
9.1
o
g8

Road Closures

Avila Beach
Avila Beach Drive at Ontario Road
1% Street
San Luis Bay Drive @ Monte Road

Cayucos
Old Creek Road

Cholame
Cholame Valley Road

Los Osos
Turri Road

Nipomo

* Hutton Road
Joshua Road
Orchard Road
Bonita School Road
Thompson Avenue

Oceano
Produce Place - Precautionary

Paso Robles
River Road Crossing

San Luis Obispo
Buckley Road at Vachell Lane
Buckley Road at Hoover

Santa Margarita
Huer Huero Crossing

Shandon
Gillis Canyon Road




Storm

Adelaida Road - R
(Paso Robles)
Arroyo Grande Cr
— Temporary 1
Avila Beach Drive

es and Rockf:
- Beach Drive -
at Sycamore A Spri
Hutton Road - Slope Falil
(Nipomo)
Jespersen Bridge -
{SLO Fringe)
Joshua Road - Under 4 feet of
Standing Water (Nipomo)
Lopez Drive — Mudslides and
Rockfalls

Events

Lopez Drive - 100 CY
Sinkhole

Old Creek Road - N
Mudslides and Rockfa
Pembrook Drive - Washout
(Cambria)

Price Canyon Road -
Mudslides and Piugged
Culverts

Riverside Road - Bluff Failure
(Nipomo, East of Division St)
Security Court ~ Flooding
{Oceano)

Tefft St and Mesa Road —
Basin Flooding (Nipomo)
Thompson Road at Price
Street — Construction Fence
Creek Obstruction (Nipomo)

Los Osos Valley Road

w

Continuing Work

Adelaida Road — Rockfall
{Paso Robles)
yo Grande Creek Ct i
Temporary Levee Protection

Avila Beach Drive - Flooding
at Sycamore Mineral Sprini
Hutton Road -~ Slope Failure
Nipomo)

Jespersen Bridge - Plugged
{SLO Fringe)

Joshua Road - Under 4 feet of
Standing Water (Nipomo)
Lopez Drive — Mudslides and
Rackfalls

Canyon Road -
des and Plugged

y Court - Flooding
{Oceano)
Tefft St and Mesa Road —
Basin Flooding (Nipomo)
Thompson Road at Price
Street — Construction Fence
Creek Obstruction (Nipomo)

Oceano Lagoon




Avila Beach Drive at Sycamore Mineral | Riverside Road - Nipomo
Springs &

Avila Beach Drive Hutton




Arroyo Grande Creek

2274 Street Bridge

T -

Temporary Levee Protection

A

D = wie
_~Flood Stage Elev = 28.0
~ 200
[
-3
@i
1 B0 o
3 -3
5@ &
“,‘ A PO
Al Y\ A il g
3
i AWAN HAN
o d NS— e
? . 3, o
D . . + ! O
Mecti®  MDecE  Mec®  Decd  DeZ2  Dec  Decle  Desi
o T Brupe e fpprex Chiannd Bl = 1
------ e O ot UL 40 2100 PN e IRl ST Pl D= 14

e Ay Bl eTRie =
Temvedloee:  Vede Ton Tdw I




Site #1
350-ft




Drecember 19th Sand Canyon Flap Gates

*

AG Creek at Beach Creek at the Beach
looking northeast | looking south




22nd Street Bridge

Questions ?7??

o
v
/

AR

. e
1o & - - - =
e DecWe (D Mec2d e (e

e

@@

« - Gusan Buge e fppitor (Cinann Bt

—— IFlli{Bhonn (Fhe Shage

Approz Rt B

Emsine:

i Sduw e

Arroyo Grande Creek - December Storm Event

1006 . . . 1o
Vo [ B P
00— T T ! — T lyp
[ |
800 - 20
‘ [
= 700 = T + 4 ! ! . gl
2w S - - -
3 | | | 3
S sos IR N— <
= ! 70
T80
50
| ]
i i 40
2 8 8 g 2 8 8 g 3 8 8 2 8
g ¢ = s 8 ~ 2 8 8 2 g g ¢
T £ 2 2 B E E &£ % : 2 g 3
& a & & s E &8 & & S & g
Oaterme

22 Sveet === ValeyRoad = Anojo Gands (AGAG) = Artoyo Grande Rairfal




fuand Qe
S Sotlame

HG0n; s BTy

Site

>

#3



SOUTH SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
SANITATION DISTRICT

Post Office Box 339 Oceano, California 93475-0339
1600 Aloha Oceano, California 93445-9735
Telephone (805) 489-6666 FAX (805) 489-2765
http://sslocsd.org/

Staff Report
To: Board of Directors

From: John Wallace, District Adminisﬁator@J
Date: January 5, 2011
Subject: Prescription and Over-the-counter Drug Disposal Flyer

Recommendation:

Approve an informational flyer to be placed in sewer bills or alternatively, place flyers on public counters
at member agency offices.

Funding:

The costs of the program are summarized in Table 1. These costs include printing, stuffing, mailing, flyer
design, and program coordination. It should be noted that since the flyers will be accompanying the
standard bills and will not weigh enough to increase postage, there may not be any additional postage
cost.

Table 1 — Program Costs

Component | Alternative 1* | Alternative 2*
Printing $ 878 $ 1,759
Stuffing $ 341 $ 341

Total $ 1,219 $ 2,100

* Alternative 1 is a one-third page flyer; Alternative 2 is a full page flyer

Discussion:

In September 2010 the San Luis Obispo County Integrated Waste Management Authority kicked off
Operation Medicine Cabinet. The goal of the program is to safely and lawfully dispose of expired or
unused prescription and over-the-counter drugs. To accomplish this secure disposal, sites have been

installed at police stations and sheriff sub stations throughout the county.

Building on the momentum of the County program, the Sanitation District would utilize this opportunity
to further encourage proper disposal with the launch of a direct mailing campaign to residents of Grover
Beach, Arroyo Grande, and Oceano.

The flyer designed by the County as well as a draft one third page flyer and a draft full page flyer
designed by the District, are provided for your information. The final versions of the District’s flyers will
include Spanish translation on the reverse side. The District’s flyers are designed to communicate the
goals of the program quickly. To deliver this concise message, graphic blocking, color schemes, and
simple imagery are utilized in the flyer design. The flyer will be mailed to each water/sewer service
customer via their standard bill and distributed as handouts on public counters.



Agency Total Stuffing Stuffing Printing Printin Total
Services $/service $ $/service $ $
%page color double sided
AG 6300 $ 0.02]$ 95 0.0443 $ 2791 % 374
Oceano 4800 3 002($ 72 0.0443 $ 213 | $ 285
Grover 8714 $ 0.02|$ 174 0.0443 $ 386 | $ 560
All 19814 - $ 341 - $ 878 | % 1,219
[Trifold color
AG 6300 $ 0.02 ] 9% 95 0.0888 $ 559 | $ 654
Oceano 4800 $ 0.02]| 8% 72 0.0888 $ 426 | $ 498
Grover 8714 3 002|$ 174 0.0888 3 774 | $ 948
All 19814 - $ 341 - $ 1,759 | $ 2,100




‘SuolesIpal

ployasnoy psjuemun Jo

asodsip Ajgjes 0} sjuspisal

Aunog odsiqo sin ueg
Joj welboud vy

LaANIFVO ANIDIA3IN

NOILVY3dO

0€68-28/ (508)
Auoyiny
wawabuel a)sepn pajesbaiul
Ajunod odsiqo sinT ues

8/6t-18/ (508)

1deQ sjusys Auno) odsigo sin ueg

L1€2-182 (508)
1daq 821104 odsiqO sinT ues

802Z-¢.. (S08)
‘Jda(q @90ijod yoeag owsid

¥9v9-2£2 (G08)
1daq 891j04 $91qoy 0sed

Gzz9-zL/ (S08)
‘1daq oolj0d Aeg oo

LLSh-€2t (G08)
‘Jdaq 8aljod yoeag 1aA0I0)

1G0G-19% (S08)
Jda(] 801j04 0lapeasely

001G-€2¥ (508)
1deq 8o1j0d apueio) 0hoily

Joeju09 ases|d ‘weiboid
38U} INOQE UOIBULIOjUI BIOW 104

‘lesodsip 334 Joj sbnip 181UN03-8Y)
-18AC pue uonduosald Buipnjoui ‘suocijesipaw
pajuemun jo sadA} |je Buuq ueo sjuspisay

‘SUOHELS |0NjEd JUBYS 83ly)
pue juswpeds( aoljod [Bo0| yoea
1e saxoq-doJp |jejsul 0} dn pswiea) saey
YINAL AlunoD 0TS 8y pue sjuswipedsp
HUBYS pue 821j0d |B20] JNCA ‘suonedipsuu
ployasnoy Jo 8sodsip 0} ABM ‘JUBIUBAUOD
‘ajes e 10} puewsap Buimolb e o} ssuodsai uj




1S Uiy ‘N 96¢ - uoigjdwia |
1S Juoid |89l - ouesdQ
1S U0l 6602 - S0SQ SO

'suonelS |041Bd HHBUS

wt

1S Nufep Zy0L- 0dsiqo sin ues
1S ojjegd 000} - yoeag owsid

1S Ned 006 - $81q0Y osed

‘pAIg Aeg ouoW 058 - Aeg OLON
‘aAy Aemexo0y | L/ - yoeag J8noI9
|eay oulwe) |3 GOGG - 0I9pEOSElY
Py UOADIEH "N 00T - @PUEIO okouy

suonels alod

-Alunoo ay) Jnoybnouy} uoledIpaw pjoyssnoy
pajuemun 1deooe ||Im Suoiedo| Buimoj|ioy oy L

Nt

'SUOIJBD07] UOI08||0D

‘8|qibije jou
aJe sjeuoissajoid [edipajy “Ajuo suoiedipaw
pjoyesnoy Joy si welboid siy] 810N

‘Jaquinu auoyd pue ‘ssaippe

‘oweu Buipnjoul ‘uoiiewlojul [euosiad
|E N0 U0}eIOS JO SA0WSI pue SIdUlejuod
|euibiio 119y} Ul suoledipsw dooy ases|ld

s|euolssajold/ssauisng
wioJ} sjesnnaoewleyd oN
sJoulejuod Ajdwg oN
s|el@jew punoj pue 3so ON
I'elN ON
ysell ON

(018 ‘swnpad ‘deos ‘oodweys pajedipau-uou ‘68)
sjonpold aled jeuosiad ON

slajawiowsay] ON

(UOIEULIOJUI SIOW 1O} LWIOD' BLUMI MMM 89G)
a)sem snopiezeH ON

(jesodsip @8 10j Aoeulieyd O} uiney)
saieys, 10 sa|po@aN ON

SJUBWIUIO JO SUONO| PajedIpaN
sjad pjoyasnoy 1o} suoledipsiy
so|dwes uoiledlpaiN
suonesipaw uonduosaid
SUOIBOIPAW JBUN0-8Y}-I8A0

‘soxoq doip uonedipaw ayl ul
pajsodep aq ued swall Buimoljo} au

- ‘a & < @“~ N

"JUSWIUOIIAUS 8] J8jud Ajjenuajod

ueDd suolesIpaW ‘|jypue| 8y} 03 Juss UBYM

‘g10d 10 sjenpialpul AQ [eAslal 0} a|qndaosns
ale UseJ) 8y} Ul UMOJY} SuoledIpsiN «

"“gpIMuOIjeu s81poq

JO]JEM SNOJBWNU Ul SUONEDIPaW JO SjusWdie

90EJ) PB10SJap SABY SI9YDIESSSY ‘weisAs

J8}EM INO OJUI pajeasiun ssed sjelsjew

2say) 0S ‘suofedIpawl dAowal 0} paubisep
10U 2le S8l}|IoB) JusWieal} JOJEMBISEAN ¢

‘way) 0} jnjwiey aq Aew
1ey) sBnup paJidxe aye} Jo suohedipa
a|qnedwooul Xiw Ajueyelsiu Ued SJolusS «
‘Buluosiod |enuajod 03 Buipes)
‘aWwoy 8y} punoJe puno} suoiedipaw
1sebul Ajjejuepiooe sjed pue ualp|iyo BunoA -
‘g)es Bulwlieje ue je sjaulqed
aupipaw sjuasedpuelb o Sjualed
J18y) wolj bl uaye} Swos -- SUOKEDIPaW
Buisnge aJe sjinpe BunoA pue siebeuss |

/,suolBOIpaWw pajuemun
10 pui 106 01 yuenodwi 1t st AUM



WoI DWMI"MMM

1SIA 10 0€58-28L S08 1e
Aioyiny juswaseue|n 21seMm

paieiSajuj A&quno) O1S 10LIU0)
suoilsanp

Huays ounasp
199415 JU0I4 T8IT

‘sbnup padidxa 1o

danodo ‘apunio

asayy fo Aub Jsin

321[0d Yopag 13A019
anuaAy Aemex 20y TT/

uoneis HLIays

10 921|0d |e20]

JnoA 1e yo douq
uopedipaw

JO dweu aneaT
(4eqwinu

auoyd pue ‘ssaJppe
‘Bweu) uopewJojul
[euossad ||e aAnowaY
SJ9UuleluU0D |euldlio
ul suopesipaw das)

01104 apup.i9 ooy
peoy uodjeH *N 00T

SJUSWIUIO JO SUOLI0| PAIEDIPSIA
s19d pjoyasnoy 40} SuoLedIPaIA
sajdwes Jo suopedipaw uondidsaid
s8nJp/suolealpaw Ja1unod-ayl-1anQ

:pa3dadran aip swiayl asayy Ajluo

payupmun Jo asodsip
0] 0UP3IO 40 ‘Yopag

oAouuy ur suoyypIO|

:sdajs asayl mojjof
‘Ipsodsip 4adoud 104

*si98ued)s 40 ‘saAlIR|DJ ‘Spudldj 0} dAIS
JO ‘ysed} ay3 ul moJyi 10 ysnjj 1ON oQ

“JUDWUOIIAUD
9y3 Ja1ud Ajjenualod Jo panalilal 9q
ued YseJl 9yl Ul UMOJY] SUONBDIPBIN e

‘Ajlddns

pue swalsAs 191eMm N0 0JUl paleaJiun

ssed sjel1alew asayl os ‘suoyedipaw

dAOWDJ 0] paudiSop 10U aJe saul|ioe}
JUBWILAJ] JOIBMIISE\\ e

cysnay ayj
ul wayl buimouyy 4o suonnIIpaw
buiysnyf pioan am pjnoys Aym

‘|njwJey aq Aew suopedipaw
a|quedwooul Jo paJsidxa Sunje] e

‘way3 3uiuosiod jenualod
‘suoneaipaw 3sa8ul Ajjejuapiaoe
s1ad pue uaJp|iyd SUNOA

‘'suopesipaw suisnqe
aJe synpe 8unoA pue sio8eussl e

ésuonnaipaw pajubmun
Jo p11 336 03 yupyioduwi 31 s1 AYym

(VIAMI) Axuoyiny JuswaSeuen
21Se\\ paiesdaiu| pue Jluuays ‘921jod
|e20] uno Aq Aluno) O1S 031 1y3nouq
weiSoud uiqe) auIpaN uoygesadQ

jlesodsip auiipsw 3344 40}
uonels J1449ys 40 321|0d |ed20|
JnoA je xoq dodp ay3 asn

ésSniug Yy pasdxa
10 pjo aney noA oQ

jAl4adoiqd sbnig
121Un0)-3Y1-19NQ0 pup
uondrLiasaid Jo asodsiqg

INFNINOYIANA
B N3HAliHD
dNo 103104dd



WoI ' DWMI'MMM 31ISIA O
0£58-28L S08 e SOppIbHaju]

soyzrasaq ap ofaunin |9p
poplLio]NYy B B 8sied1unod
ap Jone} sequngaid aual IS

Huays ounasp

199435 JU0Id T89T *0upa’o A Yonag

Janouo ‘apupio

32110d YoDag 13A0J9 HBYS
anuany Aemexooy TTL [9p O eId1j0d ap |B20|

uoQIdeISd NS AP UOZNQ
|2 ua sojaysodaqg
ojusawedipaw

[9p aiquwou |2 afeQ
(od1u0ys|91 oU3WINU

A oljipiwop ‘a1quiou)
|euostad ugoew.ojul
| BPO1 BABNWY
S3|euIS1I0 S9SBAUD
SNS U3 SojudWedIpaw
so| eSuajuep

321/0d apupi9 oAolly
peoy uoAdjeH ‘N 00T

sajeudipaw

(sepewod) soyuan8un o s8U0I207
SeJ1SaWOop Seyodsew esed SOJUSWERDIPIIA
SowIsiw So| ap

seJ3sanw o uoRdiasasd uod sojuswedIpPan
uo1pdiosaud uls SoJuUBWedIPSIN

oAo.uiy ua piainb ou
pA anb o soppJidxa

SOUWINIIPAW SNS AP
35130DYsap apand

:sosod sajuainbis
so| bbis ‘bpbnIapPL
uolLUIWI2 b| DID]

:50[N21340 S03S3 UD}A3ID 3S JUWID[OS

*SOp1I0U0sap O sajualied
‘soZiwe e 9p so| IS |U eanseq e|
U 0 OpEesSNIXa [d Ud 341 SO| ON

‘duaiquie olpaw
|e Jesjud o 3siesadndal uspand einseq
] Ud ueJ} s anb SOJUBWEIIPSW SO e

"sopejeuy J3s uls ende ap

oJ1siulwIns A ewajsis oJisanu e uesed

sand ‘sojuawedipaw Jarowad esed

Sepeyasip UeIsSa ou sajenpisal sende
9p OjuUdIWEe)RI]) [9P SDUOIJE|RISU] SBT e

épansoq oj
U3 0 OPPSNIX3 |3 U3 SOJUAWDIIPIW
SO/ AD4L} JDIINS SoOWaqap anb Jod?

‘s9|quedwodul
0 sopeJidxa sojuawedipaw
Jewoy oulyep eas anb apand e
"SO|JBUDUIAUD
uapand sa|end so| SoUdWEdIPIW
uaJaiSul ajuaw|euaplide
sejoosew se| A sousanbad soulu so7 e

SOlUBWEDIPAW dp opuesnde
UR1Sd SOUINQ[ SOYNpPE A S91UBISB|OPY  °

¢a43inb ou pA anb sojuawpIipaw ap
3s132pYsap ajupyiodwi sa anb Jod?

(s2|8u1 ua se|31s ‘VINMI) sopes3dalu|
soydasaq ap ofaue| [ap pepoiny e| A
J1I3ys |op A ejo1jod ap ugldelsa ns Jod

odsiqQ sin] ues ap opepuo) |e opjel}
uinbnog uomesado eweisoid

iSILvYD! sojuawedipaw
9p a@s4adeysap eJed

LII3YS [9p O eId1jod 3p UQIoelsad
e| ua opeusisap uoznd |2 asM

suodelidxa eA anb o sofain
sojuawedipaw aual]?

uoiadiiasaad uis
0 U0J SOU3WDIIPIW 3p
UaWDPOLNISPD ISPHDYS3J

J1NJIGINY OIaIN
1V A SONIN
SO1V VI1L0Y4d



AGENDA ITEM:

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: MICHAEL W. SEITZ, DISTRICT COUNSEL

DATE: SEPTEMBER 29, 2010

RE: DISTRICT’S COMPLIANCE WITH BROWN ACT AND PUBLIC

RECORDS ACT - PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS

INTRODUCTION

The District has recently received a number of public records requests. The District has
been challenged by members of the public in regards to the District’s compliance with the Brown
Act and the Public Records Act in terms of the District’s response to these various requests.

REVIEW OF THE BROWN ACT AND PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUIREMENTS
RELATING TO THE DISTRICT

A. Brown Act

Both the Brown Act and the Public Records Act deal with public records requests. The
Brown Act sets forth rules regarding the availability of agendas and supporting materials that
must be made available to the public at Government code § 54957.5. This section requires that
agendas for the next meeting and supporting materials be made available to the public at least 72
hours in advance of the meeting. The District has attempted to comply with this section by
publishing the agenda on the District’s website. The Brown Act requires not only the agenda,
but all supporting materials be made available. This requirement not only extends to the
District’s website, but also to a public office of the District.

In order to completely comply with this Brown Act requirement, the District has changed
its manner of compliance as follows:

1 The District will publish the complete agenda package, including supporting
materials, on the District’s website at least 72 hours in advance of the regular
meeting.

2. Additionally, a complete copy of the agenda and supporting materials will be

available for public viewing at the Oceano Community Services District office.

R —
District’s Compliance with Brown Act, Public Records Act
and Public Records Request Staff Report
Page 1 of 3



In the near future, the District will go one step further in regards to its compliance with
the Brown Act requirement. Although the Brown Act does not specifically require it, the District
will publish the approved minutes for all previous meetings within the past year. In this manner,
the District will comply with the Brown Act and provide important information to the public.

B. Public Records Act

Requests made under the Public Records Act differ from those made for agenda
information under the Brown Act. A public agency’s duty to respond to a request under the
Public Records Act is set forth under Govt. Code § 6253. This section provides unique
challenges for our District. This section generally provides that public records be available for
review. This implies that the District has a public office. SSLOCSD’s only office is on the plant
grounds, and at present, is required to be secure.

Govt. Code § 6253 (c) provides that a public entity has ten (10) days to provide copies of
identified public records. Staff has reviewed the public records policies from the member
agencies that are published online and have reviewed those policies from other local agencies,
including San Luis Obispo County. There seems to be a unanimous consensus among these
agencies that upon a request to review public records, that a public agency may request that it be
made in writing; and that a public agency has a maximum of ten (10) days to provide for the
opportunity for review and to obtain copies.

Strict compliance with Govt. Code § 6253 (a) is very difficult for this District. The
District has one employee who is not regularly engaged in plant maintenance and operation.
That individual’s duties do not include dealing with the public except by phone. Additionally,
because there are so few personnel at the District and the necessity to keep the premises secure,
the District is required to have security measures in place so as to not allow free public access to
the District grounds. Consequently, the District has no “public” office.

In regards to previous requests for public records, not referring to the recent spate of
public records requests, the existing process has operated without objection. No previous
requester has requested access to the public grounds. In response to the most recent spate, the
District has on two (2) occasions allowed individuals on the plant grounds for this purpose of
affording review. This was met with mixed results.

Consequently, henceforth, the District policy in regards to public records requests under
the Public Records Act will be responded to in accordance with the majority of public agencies

within San Luis Obispo County, specifically:

1) The District will publish a request form for public records on its website that can be
printed.

2) The form will provide for both viewing public records and for requesting copies.

3) The written form maybe e-mailed, faxed or mailed to the District.

District’s Compliance with Brown Act, Public Records Act
and Public Records Request Staff Report
Page 2 of 3



4) The District will accept a verbal request made by telephone. However, verbal
requests will not be given any differing priority to those made in writing.

5) To the extent feasible, the District will attempt to respond within 24 hours to all
requests. The District’s response may be made by e-mail, but also may be made at
the District’s option by telephone, regular mail or fax.

6) In the case of a request to view an identifiable public document, production will be
made offsite either at the public office of a member agency, or at the District
Administrator’s office. In the case where the requesting party is an attorney,
production will be at the District Legal Counsel’s office.

In all cases, the ten (10) day requirement from the date of the request to actual production
of the documents will be strictly held to.

CONCLUSION

The District has faced a growing number of public records requests. The District will
adhere to the policies outlined in this recommendation unless otherwise directed by this Board of
Directors.

END OF MEMO

District’s Compliance with Brown Act, Public Records Act
and Public Records Request Staff Report
Page 3 of 3



John Wallace

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Donna Bloyd [dbloyd@slolafco.com]

Thursday, December 23, 2010 5:00 PM

‘Adelaida Cemetery District’; 'Arroyo Grande Cemetery District’; 'Atascsadero Cemetery
District'; 'Avila Beach CSD'; 'California Valley CSD'; 'Cambria Cemetery District’; '‘Cambria
CSD'; '‘Cambria Healthcare District'; ‘Cayucos Fire District'’; 'Cayucos Sanitary District';
'Cayucos-Morro Cemetery District'; 'Coastal San Luis RCD'; 'Creston Hills Ranch CSD";
‘Garden Farms County Water District’; Lonnie Lepore; 'Heritage Ranch CSD"; 'Independence
Ranch CSD"; 'Linne CSD"; 'Los Osos CSD'; 'Nipomo CSD'; '‘Oceano CSD'; 'Paso Robles
Cemetery District'; 'Port San Luis Harbor District’; John Wallace; 'San Miguel Cemetery
District'; 'San Miguel CSD"; 'San Simeon CSD'; 'Santa Margarita Fire District’; 'Shandon
Cemetery District’; 'Templeton Cemetery District’; 'Upper Salinas-Las Tablas RCD'

'David Church’

LAFCO Special District Member Ballot Results

image001.gif

The time period for the election of the Special District member to the Local Agency
Formation Commission (LAFCO) concluded on December 23, 2010. Mr. Muril Clift, the
current LAFCO Alternate, was elected to fill David Brook’s unexpired term which ends in
December, 2012. The results of the election are as follows:

Mr. Muril CIift

9

Mr. Marshall Ochylski 4
Mr. Brian Kreowski 3

Thanks to those Districts that participated in this election. Please call me if you have any

questions.

David Church, AICP
Executive Officer
San Luis Obispo LAFCO

805.788.2096

Donna J. Bloyd
LAFCO Commission Clerk



